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o welellen Qi Corporation

—TeXaco, Inc.

August 16, 1976

~—— WWW/W'WQ §z7

Dalport 0il1 Corporation -

3471 First National Bank Bui]ding‘/,/:>

Dallas, Texas 75202 //////’ Attention: Mr. W. L. Todd
Dalport-0il-Corporation

Reom=1134~~Fhe-600~Bu-itding

CanpggLChnisti@;$exag;n%84@l Attention: Mr. Leon Lampert

Amoco Production Company Ny
Box 367 ‘
Andrews, Texas 79714

* Nspw /030
¥ Aece S&JOVLW
Box 728

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Attention:. Mr. K. W. Harbin

M%?w& 2 District Engineer

&K'azf . 1} 11
&M.‘@A,W o acliond’ gurt&de{?lnég-r{ggé :
6&17 Wateo 3 S& Cﬁgv;gnCounty, New Mexico
Genz]emen: OnbernNo 5180 g(q'm&/é"“—@ *‘04"( Vuﬁwwp

This letter is to notify all offset operators that I propose to reduce

the existing 320 acre proration unit assigned to the captioned well,

located 660' FN&EL of Section 17, to 280 acres. The present unit consists

of the E% of Section 17, to be reduced to the E% of Section 17 less the SELNEL.

If you have no objection to this proposal, wbu]d_appreciate your so indicating
in the space provided below and returning one copy to this office at your
earliest convenience.

y truly yours,

SOWE C.00.

Jack L\ McClellan
Presidenht

LIMc:1t

I have no objection to the above reduction.

BY:

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Attention: Mr. Brown

RS RS Rt son %48 —  505/622 - 3200 —- Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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McClellan Oil Corporation

August 16, 1976

Dalport 0il1 Corporation
3471 First National Bank Building
Dallas, Texas 75202 ‘ Attention: Mr. W. L. Todd

Dalport 0il1 Corporation
Room 1134 The 600 Building
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Attention: Mr. Leon Lampert

Amoco Production Company
Box 357

Andrews, Texas 79714

Texaco, Inc.

Box 728 -
Haobbs, New Mexico 88240 Attention:. Mr. K. W. Harbin
District Engineer
Re: Qur Federal "17" No. 1
Section 17-T15S-R30E
Chaves County, New Mexico
)
Gentlemen:

This letter is to notify all offset operators that 1 propose to reduce

the existing 320 acre proration unit assigned to the captioned well,

located 660' FN&EL of Section 17, to 280 acres. The present unit consists

of the E% of Section 17, to be reduced to the E% of Section 17 less the SERNEY.

i you have no objection to this proposal, would appreciate your so indicating
in the space provided below and returning one copy to this office at your
earliest convenience.

ery Xruly yours,

LdMc:1t

I have no objection to the above reduction.

;DALPORT OIL CORPORATION
o _—

;B?f [0 . VO.\\f e—a—d\

/N

~cc: 01 Conservation Commission

' Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter
. Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Attention: Mr. Brown

Suite 814 Petroleum Building —  Box 848 —  505/622-3200 — Roswell, New Maexico 83201
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TEXACO
&

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS (1?3~" SOy LN'
oL

PRODUCING DEPARTMENT CQNQFﬁ:hﬁAEﬁ\h NeOMT-

CENTRAL UNITED STATES B 3109

MIDLAND DIVISION September 10, 1976 umgxfﬁf ?ﬁ\f\s 79701

REQUEST FOR REDUCTION OF PRORATION UNIT SIZE
McCLELLAN OIL CORPORATION
FEDERAL "17" LEASE WELL NO. 1
SECTION 17-T15S-R30E
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter
Gentlemen:

Texaco Inc. has been advised by McClellan 0il
Corporation of their application toc reduce the 320 acre
proration unit covering the East half of Section 17 that
is presently assigned to the subject well to a 280 acre
proration unit by removing the SE/4 of the NE/4 of Section
17, T1bS, R30E, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Texaco Inc., as an offset operator, waives objection
to the application.

Yours very truly,

Darrell Smith
Division Manager

By 7o
R. G. Brown
Assistant tc Division Manager

PHD/pw

cc: MceClellan 0il Corp.
P. O. Box 848
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Thais is recycled paper




Amoco Production Company

500 Jefferson Building .
P.O. Box 3092 ,
_Houston, Texas 77001 .

F—
N T

T. Don Stacy . . - by

Diision Engmeering .

Manager

August 30, 1976

File: JRI-986.51NM-3327

Re: Reduction in Acreage Assignment
McClellan 0il Corporation
Federal "17" No. 1
Section 17-T15S-~R30E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Mr. Dan S. Nutter, Chief Engineer

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Sir:

We have been informed that McClellan Oil Corporation proposes
to reduce the 320 acre proration unit assigned to their
Federal "17" No. 1, Section 17-T158-R30E, Chaves County, New
Mexico to 280 acres by removing the SE/4 of the NE/4 of
Section 17.

As an offset interest owner, Amoco Production Company has no
objection to this proposal and hereby waives notice and
hearing.

Very truly yours,

~../7s &cﬂ«\_ /‘;:jiéw{?

i b
S

cc: McClellan 0Oil Corporation
Suite 814 Petroleum Bldg.
P. O. Box 848
Roswell, NM 88201

JEP:as




